Anna Kebadze

From: Anna Kebadze

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 11:.06 AM

To: Louise Makarova

Subject: RE: RFP Promoting Participatory Urban Development. Inquiry.

Dear Louise,
Please find the answer to your question below.

Q: Should the grants' amount to be awarded to the winning youth projects be covered by the service provider i.e
should it be allocated in the financial proposal or is it expected to be covered otherwise?

A: No, the grants for the implementation of the winning projects shall not be included in the financial proposal of bidders.
As noted in the RFP, it is envisioned that the target municipalities will submit winning projects to the Regional
Development Fund for funding.

Kind regards,

Anna

From: Louise Makarova <Louise_Makarova@wvi.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 6:20 PM

To: Anna Kebadze <anna.kebadze@undp.org>

Subject: RE: RFP Promoting Participatory Urban Development. Inquiry.

Dear Anna,
Thank you for your prompt response, we referred to the grants for the implementation of the winning projects.
Thank you in advance!

kind regards
louise

Louise Makarova | Grants Acquisition and Compliance Manager | Georgia

Cell Phone: +995 577 11 99 94 | Email: Louise_Makarova@wuvi.org | Skype name: louise.makarova
| Office address: Imedashvili str. 18/17, Tbilisi, Georgia |
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World Vision is a Christian humanitarian organization dedicated to working with children, families, and their communities worldwide to reach their full potential by tact

From: "Anna Kebadze" <anna.kebadze@undp.org>

To: "Louise Makarova" <Louise Makarova@wvi.org>

Date: 16/05/2019 13:12

Subject: RE: RFP Promoting Participatory Urban Development. Inquiry.




Dear Louise,

Thank you for your email.
Could you please clarify what type of grant do you mean? Grants for the implementation of the winning projects or possible
prizes for the winning teams?

Kind regards,
Anna

From: Louise Makarova <Louise Makarova@wyvi.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 12:56 PM

To: Anna Kebadze <anna.kebadze@undp.org>

Subject: RFP Promoting Participatory Urban Development. Inquiry.

Dear Anna,
Thank you for a very informative pre-bid meeting. | have only once question that still requires clarification:

Should the grants' amount to be awarded to the winning youth projects be covered by the service provider i.e should it
be allocated in the financial proposal or is it expected to be covered otherwise?

Thank you in advance for your prompt response.

Kind regards,
louise

-Manager | Georgia

ova@wvi.org | Skype name: louise.makarova
1]

t takes a worl

end violence against childre

jedicated to working with children, families, and their communities worldwide to reach their full potential by tackling the causes of poverty and injustice.

From: "Anna Kebadze" <anna.kebadze@undp.org>
To: "keti.abazashvili@gmail.com" <keti.abazashvili@gmail.com>, "l.goginashvili@act—global.com" <|.goginashvili@act-global.com>, "kote@iccc.org.ge”
<kote@iccc.org.ge>, "tsvarianiekaterine@gmail.com" <tsvarianiekaterine@gmail.com>, "ius(vnaAkucuk@solidaritvfun(m" <iustvna.kucuk@solidaritvfun@z

"Louise Makarova" <Louise Makarova@wvi.org>, "q.kharebava@gepra.ge" <g.kharebava@gepra.ge>, “irakli_giorbelidze@wuvi.org"
<irakli giorbelidze@wvi.org>, "Rusa Metrevelli" <rusomet@gmail.com>, "Cyprien Younes Butin" <cyprien.butin@gmail.com>
Cc: "Giorgi Nasrashvili" <giorgi.nasrashvili@undp.org>
Date: 10/05/2019 11:31
Subject: Pre-bid conference minutes

Dear All,

Thank you for your interest in the RFP for Promoting Participatory Urban Development through Youth Engagement. Please find
attached the minutes of the pre-bid conference held on 8 May 2019.

We look forward to receiving your proposals!




Kind regards,
Anna

Anna Kebadze
“ Capacity Development Expert
V] United Nations Development Programme
/ Fostering Decentralization and Good Governance at the Local Level in Georgia

12a Kazbegi Avenue
Thilisi 0176 Georgia

Cell: (+995 577) 22 23 41
U N www.undp.org
mﬂ Follow us: u E
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[attachment "DGG pre-bid minutes 08.05.2019.pdf" deleted by Louise Makarova/GEOO/WorldVision] [attachment "pre-bid
attendance sheet_08.05.2019.pdf" deleted by Louise Makarova/GEOO/WorldVision]




